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Hl Ref. Ares(2012)352565 - 26/03/2012

' (CAB-REDING)
From: | + (CAB-REDING) on behalf of REDING Viviane (CAB-REDING)
Sent:  mercredi 28 mars 2012 11:39
To: : (USEUY
Cc: ‘ - CAB REDING ARCHIVES

BIS
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting

Our ref : Ares 352565
Dear Ms

First of all, I do apologize for being late in my reply.
Unfortunately, due to some missions abroad and the constraints of her diary, a meeting with the
Vice-President will be very difficult to schedule in the coming weeks.

Our Head of Cabinet, M. Martin Selmayr, would be very pleased to welcome His Excellency. If mv
proposal suits you, could you please confirm your interest

Best regards,
Assistant to the Vice-President



